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P. OX 14000, JUNO BEACH, FL 3340B

gib

lh'LORIDA

POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

October I, I 984
L-84-268

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director

Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

Re: Turkey Point Units 3 and 4
Docket Nos. 50-250 and 50-25 I

St. Lucie Units I and 2
Docket Nos. 50-335 and 50-389
Generic Letter 84-l5
Proposed Staff Actions to Improve and
Maintain Diesel Generator Reliabi lit

Generic Letter 84-I5, dated July 2, l984, required FPL response by October I,
l984. Due to difficulty in obtaining verification of the plant data required for the
response, FPL is unable to respond by the required date.

As stated in our letter of August 3l, l984 (L-84-223), for St. Lucie Units I 5 2,
FPL will provide responses to items I and 3 by January 31, l 985. 'The response for
item 2 will be provided by October 23, l984, for both St. Lucie Units. Responses

, for all items of Generic Letter 84-IS will be provided by November I, l984, for
both Turkey Point Units.

Very truly yours,

J. W. Willi s, Jr.
Group Vice President
Nuclear Energy

JWW/RWG/cab

---~
1—-QSQQS< 8"QoaSQgQQ1

841QOgaCK 050o pgRpgR >
P

PEOPLE... SERVING PEOPLE



~ .

L p


